

SAMUEL DAVID

PILOT EXPERIENCE

FLIGHT TIME (APPROXIMATE, INCREASING)

Total Time:	1,228 hours
PIC:	1,141 hours
Complex:	803 hours
Cross Country:	555 hours
Instrument:	100 hours
Multi-engine:	297 hours
Night:	65 hours
Part 135	275 hours

CERTIFICATES

Current First Class Medical	2024
Private Pilot Certificate, C172, KFFZ , Mesa, AZ	2010
Instrument Rating, C172, KCRQ , Carlsbad, CA	2018
Commercial Pilot Certificate, PA28R, KMYF , San Diego, CA	2023
Commercial Multi-Engine, DA-42, KSNA , Santa Ana, CA	2023
CFI Certificate PA28R, KFXE , Fort Lauderdale, FL	2024

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pilot , Air Flight Charters, Fort Lauderdale, FL	2024 – Present
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Part 135 Cessna 402, single-pilot	
Flight Instructor , Boca Pilot, Fort Lauderdale, FL	2024 – Present
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Provided all aspects of flight training	
Quality Manager , Mosaic Labs, Lake Forest, CA	2021 – 2022
Lab Director , Coastal Analytical, San Diego, CA	2015 – 2021
Quality Manager , Herzog, Oceanside, CA	2012 – 2020
Quality Engineer , Veridiam, Oceanside, CA	2010 – 2012
Quality Lab Manager , Linde, Phoenix, AZ	2006 – 2010
Analytical Chemist , Airgas, Riverton, NJ	2004 – 2006
R&D Technician , CertainTeed, Blue Bell, PA	2003 – 2004

OTHER CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS

Certified Manager of Quality and Organization Excellence (CMQ/OE),
Certified Lead Auditor, ISO 27001 & 9001, Member, AOAC, International,
Member, AOPA, Member, EAA.

EDUCATION

B.S. SCIENCE, THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY
May 2003



“Your resume says you spent
‘fore years at collej.”

PROFILE

Pursuing aviation as a second career and first love, Samuel brings his skills as an aviator as well as over 15 years of expertise in management and regulatory compliance.

His interests outside of aviation include hiking, snowboarding, cooking, golf, and photography. He resides in South Florida, and has also lived in Phoenix, AZ, San Diego, CA and is from Philadelphia, PA.

CONTACT

PHONE
(267) 303-5002

EMAIL
szd100@gmail.com

ADDRESS
309 SE 11th Street
Deerfield Beach, FL, 33441

